Seal:
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Nº 455 – BELGRADE, 13.02.2014
SUBJECT: Additional information request


We ask you to provide us additional information and explanations regarding the preparation of the bid for the public procurement nº IOP/3-2013.


QUESTION Nº 1


We beg you to explain us better how to fill out Form 3.5.3A from page 50 of the Tender Documentation.


What should we write in item 6 of the form?


In item 8 we mention the works that we have performed, because they represent the real value. We should take into account that contracted works and performed do not have always the same value.

What should we write in item 9?


What should we write in item 13?


QUESTION Nº 2


Does Chart "Financing Sources" of Form 3.5.7 from page 58 refer to your requirement of having a minimum cash flow of 1 million EUR for at least 15 months?


QUESTION Nº 3


We beg you to explain us once again your requirement regarding staff capacity, because some of your answers are very confusing for the bidders.


One example is answer nº 10 to a question regarding the Project manager (license 300 or 301 or 302, 310; 350, 353, 352, 330), more precisely whether it is necessary to present only one person that has one of the licenses mentioned above or several people, each one holding one of the aforementioned licenses. You answered that it is necessary to present only one person. And that was the question regarding each position.

However, in the answer to question 25 (project and building position), you said that "all licenses should be provided".

In the case of the project position, is it enough to appoint as Project Manager a person that has one of the aforementioned licenses (taking into consideration that we interpret the semicolon ";" as the conjunction 'and' in numbering)? The same question applies to the Deputy Project Manager (a graduated building/architectural engineer) for both, the project position and the building position. Or in the case of the project and building position, is it necessary to provide evidence for two people (except for license 381)?

We ask you to help us by indicating the total number of licensed engineers that you are requesting.
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Nº 488 – BELGRADE, 18.02.2014
SUBJECT: Additional information request


We beg you to provide us additional information and explanations regarding the preparation of the bid for the public procurement nº IOP/3-2013.


QUESTION Nº 1


Will the bid be deemed correct or suitable if we deliver a bank guarantee issued by one of the banks from your list of acceptable banks and a Letter of Intent issued by a different bank also from your list of acceptable banks?


QUESTION Nº 2


Is it enough that one of the members of the Bidders' Consortium bought the Tender Documentation or is it compulsory that the leading member of the Bidders' Consortium should buy the Tender Documentation?


QUESTION Nº 3


Taking into consideration that engineers permanently employed by the bidder will be engaged in the project, should we include them in Staff Capacity Form nº 3.5.5B (as the key staff of Form 3.5.5)?

